



# Andrzej Dominiak

**Deputy Chief Executive Officer  
– Chief Technology Officer  
Banca Transilvania**

Andrzej Dominiak has more than 20 years of experience in banking, in the IT sector.

He is the newest member of the Banca Transilvania Leaders' Committee, which is one of the youngest executive teams in the Romanian banking system.

He is a graduate of Warsaw University of Technology, Physics, with a specialization in Machine Learning from Stanford University.

He was born in 1974, in Poland.

## Professional experience

---

### **2024 – prezent**

Banca Transilvania

- Deputy Chief Executive Officer – Chief Technology Officer
- Member of:  
Leaders' Committee

### **2022 - 2024**

Banca Transilvania

- Executive Director – Chief Technology Officer

### **2021 - 2022**

PrivatBank, Dnipro

- Director of Information Technology

### **2018 - 2021**

Alior Bank, Warsaw

- Coordinating Director Innovation

### **2017 - 2018**

Nordea Bank, Copenhagen

- Director of Technology Operations

### **2013 - 2017**

Citibank International, London

- Technical Solutions Development Manager EMEA Region

### **2010 - 2013**

Citibank International, Warsaw

- Research and Development Director

### **2005 - 2010**

Citibank, Warsaw

- Director Information Security

## Education and training

---

- Warsaw University of Technology, Faculty of Physics
- Stanford University, Machine Learning

### **Certifications and courses:**

- Innovation Academy by Harvard Business
- Design Thinking Institute - Innovation Design
- EMEA Talents Development Program by Citibank International
- Global Leadership Development Programs for Citibank Group
- Certified Information Systems Auditor (CISA)
- Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP)